

Kepler - Issues

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|-------------|----------|---|--------------------|---------------------|
| 4300 | Bug | New | Normal | Animate at Runtime" checkbox stays checked when director is replaced | Timothy McPhillips | 08/26/2009 02:30 PM |
| 4285 | Bug | New | Normal | workflow canvas does not repack to fill empty space when top window is resized | Timothy McPhillips | 01/13/2010 03:57 PM |
| 4046 | Bug | New | Normal | ComadTest should report more details when detecting an error | Timothy McPhillips | 05/01/2009 01:05 PM |
| 3671 | Bug | New | Normal | Configurable workspace directory for holding workflows, data, and run products | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 03:18 PM |
| 3585 | Bug | New | Normal | Provide API for creating output files during a workflow run | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 03:18 PM |
| 3576 | Bug | New | Normal | support for accessing cascading metadata from within CompositeCoactor | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 03:18 PM |
| 3574 | Bug | New | Normal | Support for importing directory contents using CollectionSource | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 03:18 PM |
| 3573 | Bug | New | Normal | Support for importing file contents automatically using CollectionSource | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:51 PM |
| 3568 | Bug | New | Normal | support for writing COMAD-style trace files from the Provenance Recorder | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:50 PM |
| 3566 | Bug | New | Normal | order collection contents displayed in provenance browser? | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:50 PM |
| 3560 | Bug | New | Normal | Color-code contents of CollectionDisplay | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:50 PM |
| 3559 | Bug | New | Normal | month field in trace file name is off by one | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:50 PM |
| 3558 | Bug | New | Normal | Store each workflow run trace in it's own directory | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:50 PM |
| 3557 | Bug | New | Normal | Provide data dependency graph view in provenance browser | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:49 PM |
| 3555 | Bug | New | Normal | enhancements to Trace File view in provenance browser | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:49 PM |
| 3552 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Annotation elements in trace file do not appear in details pane of provenance browser | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 3546 | Bug | New | Normal | Automatically load trace for a completed run into the provenance browser | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:49 PM |
| 2251 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Need to document how to use Kepler for phylogenetics | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2250 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Need documentation for collection-oriented workflow approach | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |
| 2249 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Need to support a useful subset of PHYLIP (PHYlogeny Inference Package) | Timothy McPhillips | 04/03/2009 02:18 PM |